Sunil Modi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of 1908 E-Ventures Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of 1908 E-
Ventures Private Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “standalone Ind AS
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing ("SAs”) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements’ section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include
the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility
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is o read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is
materiafly inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these the standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial
position), loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS') specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making,
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements
made by the Management and Board of Directors.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the related
disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
madequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. )

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the “ Annexure A”, statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

<)

d)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

Tn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
(IFCoFR) of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B.”

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i, the Company does not have any pending litigation which would impacl its
financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

fii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
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other person(s) or entity(ies), m?'jtgglc}l%c 3¥3iag'itlsentities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company from any person(s) ot entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31
March 2024.

vi. The Company has migrated to Tally Prime from Tally ERP 9 during the year and is
in the process of establishing necessary controls and documentations regarding
audit trail (Refer note no. 46 in the financial statements). Consequently, we are
unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

For Sunil Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration Ner\ 142806W

Sunil Modi

Partner

Membership No.: 042562
UDIN: 24042562BKEQYF7646
Place: Mumbai

Date: 8th May, 2024
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirement” of our report of even date to the members of 1908 E-Ventures Private
Limited, on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024]

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
Intangible Assets;

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment so to cover all the assets once every year which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for
verification during the year and were physically verified by the Management during
the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not hold any immovable property (in the nature of ‘Property,
Plant & Equipment’). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets
or both during the year.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company as at 31 March 2024 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the year and the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business. No discrepancies of 10% or more between the
physical inventory and the book records were noticed.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, at any point of time of the year, the company
has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets;

(iii) The Company has not made investments, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs)
or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
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Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections
185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee’s state
insurance fund, income tax, goods and service tax, custom duty, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, though there has been a slight delay
in a few cases.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax,
sales tax, value added tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and any other
statutory dues as at 31st March 2024 which have not been deposited on account of
dispute.

(viii) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations

(ix)

given to us, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a)The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any
financial institution or a bank or government or any dues to debenture-holders
during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loans during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during
the year for long-term purposes by the Company.
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(e) According to information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(inchuding, debt instruments) and did not have any term loans outstanding during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has made
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or party convertible
debentures during the year under review and complied with the requirement of section
42 of Companies Act, 2013. The amount raised has been used for the purposes for which
the funds were raised.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of

Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards. Further, in our opinion, the Company is not required to constitute Audit
Committee under Section 177 of the Act.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

(xv)

Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) the Company is not required to appoint an internal auditor in compliance with section
138 of the Act and applicable rules. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv)(b) is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons
connected with him.

(xvi) The Company is not engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution (NBFI)

and is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
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1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xvii}) The Company has incurred cash losses of Rupees Nil lakhs in the current financial year
and Rupees Rs 668.88 lakhs in the previous financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
this clause is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audil report that company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx} According to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of Section 135 of
the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xx)(a) and
3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the company;

(xxi) The Company has not made investments in the subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3(xxi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the company;

For Sunil Modi & Co
Chartered Accountan
Firm's Registrationo.} 142806W

Sunil Modi

Parmer

Membership No.: 042562
UDIN: 24042562BKEQYT7646
Place: Mumbai

Date: 8t May, 2024
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirement” of our Report of even date to the members of 1908 E-Ventures Private
Limited on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of 1908 E-
Ventures Private Limited (“the Company”) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we
have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (“IFCoFR”) of the
Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAT”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of IFCoFR. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the IFCoFR and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of [FCoFR included obtaining an
understanding of IFCoFR, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or etror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's IFCoFR includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods
are subject to the risk that IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

inion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Sunil Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
No: 142806W

SunilModi =~ °

Partner

Membership No. 042562
UDIN: 24042562BKEQYF7646
Place: Mumbai

Date: 8% May, 2024
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Balance Sheet as at 3ist March, 2024
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Particulars Notes As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st Mazch, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a} Peoperty, Plant and Fyuipment 3 179.69 u8y.27
{b) Intangible assets 3 12.635.75 [h6-45.29
(¢) Right-ot-use asset + (.00 S09.72
() Deferred tax Assets (Net 15 o0 741613
() Non-current financial asscts
1) Invesrments 0 0.00 EIAEY
(1) Other fimancia) assels 7 .00 HAL97
() Other non-current tax assets 8 J 15 16-4.67
{7 Other non-current assets 9 0.00 12.35
12,859.59 24,242.40
Current assets
{a} Inventories 1t} (LO0 28,006i1.95
(b} Fimanenl Assets
(1) T'rade vecenvables 11 16.20 266220
(it) Cash and cash cquivalents 12 471.58 £5.17
(i) Other current financial asscts 13 25.02 5.08
(€) Other curreat assets 14 19,062.97 24,937.38
19,576.07 55,707.44
"Total Assets 32,435.60) 79,949.84,
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) liquity Share capital 15 60,196.39 59,945.14
{(b) Other Lquitr 16 -35,026.41 4901817
25,169.98 10,926.97
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(=) Financial Liabilites
(1) Lease liabilities 17 0.00 27549
(i) Long-term borrowings 18 0.00 {L0O0
(b} Long-tesm provisions 19 0.00 2,213.53
0.00 2,489.02
Current linbilities
fa) Mmancial Liabalites
(1) Lease labilites 17 (.00 32604
(1t} Short-term borrowings 20 .08} 15,311.61
(1) Other erade pavables 21
Total sutstanding dues to micre and small enterprises 212,18 21,277.18
Total cutstanding dues to creditors other than micro 6.707.57 27,088.91
and small enterprises
(iv) Other current financial labilitics 22 285.93 1,892.15
{13} Short-term provisions 23 (.00 03696
7,265.68 66,533.85
Total Equity and Liabilities 32,435.66 79,949.84
The accompanving notes arc mtegral part of the financial
statements (all amounts in Rupees Thousands)
In terms of cur report on even date attached 1to 48

For Sunil Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regtstration No. 1428006

Partner
Moembershap No. 042562
Place : dMumbat

Date - 8th May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Deep A. Lalvani

Chairman

DOIN: 0177 T
Place : hMumbai
Date : 8th May, 2024

DIN: 10203733
Place : Mumbai
Date : 8th May, 2024




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss

For the year ended 31st March, 2024
[Currency: Indian Rupees{Rs."000)]

Particulars Notes 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from operations 25 15,762.04 6-+.290.38
Other mcome 26 14,523 52 2,795.33
Total income 3(,285.56 67,091.71
Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 27 -217.29 49.863.85
Changes in mventores 28 28,060.95 -1,787.25
LEmployee benefits expense 29 6,197.00 21,392.54
Finance costs 30 1,594.98 395.27
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3l 2,370.54 3,854.62
Other expenses 32 11,407.00 62,532.32
Total expenses 49,413.18 1,36,451.35
Profit before exceptional items and tax -19,127.62 -69,359.64
Exceptional items 45 38,286.83 (.00
Profit before tax 19,159.21 -69,359.64
Tax expense

(1) Current tax 0.00 0.00

(2} Deferred tax asset/ (lability) -7416.13 -749.32
Profit for the year 11,743.08 -70,108.96
Other comprehensive income:
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 0.00 -42.45

Income tax relating to items not reclassified 0.00 0.00
Ttems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 0.00 0.00

Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year 11,743.08 -70,151.41
Earnings per share 33
Basic earnings {loss) per share 1.95 (11.7%
Diluted earnings (loss) per share 1.95 (1L.79)
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
{all amounts in mpees) 11048
In terms of our repert on even date attached

For Sunil Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 142906%W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

]

. Pokarne

Jéun
Director

DIN: 10205733
Place : Mumbai
Date : 8th May, 2024

Deep A. Lalvani
Chairman

DIN: 01771000
Piace : Nlumbai

Date : 8th May, 2024

Partner

Alembership No. 042562
Place : Mumbai

Date : 8th May, 2024




1908 E-Venturcs Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024
[Currency: Indian Rupees(ls.'000))

Particulars

Period ended
31st March 2024

Year ended
31st March, 2023

A, Cash flow from operating activitics

Net Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expensc
Interest income
Fxchange (Gain) /Loss
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave encashment
Fmployee stock optons
(Gain on account of lease cancellation
(Profit) /loss on sale of PPE
Sundry balances written back/written-oft
Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for:
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories
BPectease/ (Inczease) in trade receivable
Dectease/ (Increase) in long term loans and advances and other receivables
Drectease/ {Increase) in other assets and reccivables
(Decrease) /Increase in trade and other payables
Cash generated from operations
Income tax refund/{paid)
Net cash (used in)/ generated from operating activitics
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of fixed asscts and capital wotk in progress
Purchase/(Sale) of investments
Proceeds from sale of PI'13
Iterest mcome on fixed deposits and other advances
Nct cash (used in)/ generated from invesiing activities
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of Debentures
Proceeds from issvance of lnter corporate deposits
Proceeds trom issuance ot Liquity shares
Proceeds from Short term borrowings
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities

Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

Components of cash and cash equivalents (Also, refer note 12)
Cash in hand

Balance with scheduled banks in current accounts

Total

19,159.21 -69,359.64
2.370.54 385462
1104 2122
548.01 38.08
0.00 21041
0.00 479.27
0.00 0.00
-31.81
223.07 0.00
14,100.39 40.83
8,158.29 -64,839.31
28,060.95 -1,787.25
2,646.06 2,044.65
537.84 25616
5.853.07 6,195.17
32.792.37 13,565.39
12,963.83 -57,457.65
0.00 0.00
12,963.83 57,457.65
0.00 1,093.84
40.00 40,00
225.52 42,77
11,04 21.22
276,56 -1,069.85
0.00 0.60
0.00 0.00
2,499 94 4,999,98
“15,311.61 12,468.60
-12,811.67 17,468.58
428.72 -41,058.92
43.17 41,102.09
471.89 43.17
143.67 11.77
328.21 31,40
471.88 4317

This 1s the Cash flow statement referred to in our audit report of even date

For Sunil Modi & Co
Chattered Accountants
Firm Registration Non 14

Sunil
Partner
Alembership No. 042562

Chatrman

Place : Mumbat
[Mace : Mutnbai
Date : 8th May, 2024

Deep A. Lalvani
DIN: 01771000

Date : 8th May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N

Jatin okarne
Direcror

DIN: 10205733
Place : Mumbai

Date : 8ih May, 2024




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
|Curreney: Indian Rupees(Rs.'000)]

A. Equity share capital

2023-24 2022-23
Particulars Number of Amount in Number of Amount int
Shares Rupees Shares Rupees
Opening Balance 5,994.51 59,945.14 5,944.26 59,442.63
Add: Shates 1ssued on exerctse of employee
stock options during the year 0.00 0.00
Add: Shares 1ssued on private placement 25.13 251,25 50.25 502.51
Balance as at the end of the year 6,019.64 60,196.39 5,994.51 59,945.14
B. Other equity
Reserves and surplus
Particulars Retained Securities Employee share Total equity
eamings premium options (net)
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balance as at 1 April 2023 -2,26,210.23 1,77,192.06 0.00 -49,018.17
Profit for the year 11,743.08 0.00 0.06 11,743.08
[ssue ef cquety shares 0G0 2.248.69 0.00 2 2:48.69
I'mansfer from/to general reserve/ retained
carmngs durng the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Famployee stock options (net) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other comprehenstve income 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Fatal comprehensive ncome for the year 11,743.08 2,248.69 0.00 13,991.76
Balance as at 31st March 2024 -2,14,467.16 1,79,440.75 0.00 -35,026.41
Reserves and surplus
Particulars Retained Securities Employee share Total equiry
earnings premium options {net)
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Balance as at 1 April 2022 -1,56,058.72 1,72,694.50 011 16,635.77
Profit tor the year -70,108.96 0.00 0.00 -70,108.96
Issuc of equity shatus 0.00 4,497 .47 0.00 4,497.47
Treansfer from/to general reserve/setained
earaings durmg the year 000 0.00 0.00
Limployee stock options (net) -0.11 0.00 0.11 0.00
Other comprchensive income -42.45 .00 G.00 -42.45
"J'otal comprehenstve income for the year -70,151.51 4,497 47 0.11 -65,653.94
Balance as at 31 March 2023 -2,26,210.23 1,77,192.06 6.00 -49,018,17

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements (all amounts m Rupees Thousands)

In terms of our report on even date attached

For Sunil Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 142806\

unil Modi
Partner
Membership No. 042562

Place : Mumbat
Date : 8ch May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Deep A. Lalvani
Chairiman

DN 01771000
Place : Mumba

[Date : 8th Mav, 2024

Jatin I}, Pokarne
Dhirector

IDIN: 10205733
Place : Mumbar

Date : 8th May, 2024




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Notes to the finuncial statements

1 Company information

1908 [i-Ventures Pyt Ltd. 15 a private homted company  incorporated under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company was promated &
ncorporared by M/s. LB, Advan & Company Pyt Ltd and M/s. Ador Muloproduers 1od. oo 18th August 2015 1o carry on the busmess to creare an o
commeree platform - both website based & mobile application based that will showease, display and sell multple brands and provide all ¢ - commeree based
tradmg of consumer soods, ‘
L9U8 1i-Ventures Pet Lid. {the Company”) 15 a private limated company and was incorporated m 2015, The segstered and corporate office of the company 13
situated at 5th oor, Ador House, 6 Dubash Marg, Fort, 6, K Dubash Aarg, Kala Ghoda, Fort, Mumbar, Maharashera 40u001L

21 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(@)
o

&Y

(1)

®)

()

Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

‘The finanem] staternents have been prepared i accordance witlt the Indian Accounnng Standards (referred to as “Ind AS7) presenbed under section 133 of
the Companics Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indsan Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

‘Lae financaal statements have been prepared on a lustorical cost convention and acerual basis, except for the certam financial assets and liabilites that are
measured at far value and defined benefit plan assets measured ar fur values by Ind AS.

Pair value is the price that would be reccived on sale of asset or paid on transfer of lability in an ordedy transaction between market particpanes ai the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly olbservable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or o lability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or lability if marker participants would take those characteristics inte
account when pricing the asset or ltabihty at the measurement date.

Al assers and labilitws have been classified as current or non-current based on the Company’s normal operatng eycle for cach of 15 businesses,

as per the criresia st out m the Schedule 111 to the Act.

Critical cstimates and judgements

For all pertods upto and including the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements m zccordance with Generally  Accepted
\ccounting Principles in India (IGAAP) and corplicd with the accounting standards (Previous GAADP) as notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read together with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, (as amended), to the extent applicable and the presentation
requirements of the Compamics Act, 2013,

In accordance with the notification 1ssucd by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notihed
under Section 133 (as amended) of the Act (coilectvely, “Tnd AS”) wath cffect from 1 April, 2017.
Critical estimates and judgements

The preparanion of Financal Statements in conformuty with Tnd AS which requires management to make cstumates, assumphions and exercise judgement 1n
applymg the accounting pohcies that affect the reported amount of asscts, liabilines and disclosure of contingent labilities at the date of fnancial statements
and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year.

The Management believes that these estimates are prudent and reasonable and are based upon the management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates and differences between actual results and estimates arc recognised in the perods in which the resulis
dre known or materialised.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more likely to he matermally
adjusted due o estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant and Fgquipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company . The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived

after determining an estimate of an assct’s expeeted useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its hfe. The useful lives and residual values of

Company’s assets arc determined by the management ar the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at cach financial year end.

Valuation of deferred tax assets
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax asscts at the end of cach reporting period. Significant judgement 1s ivolved i arriving at the

deferred rax assets and labilitics, which is based on the Company’s current operations and projections for the future.
Defined benefit obligation

The cost of postemployment benefits is determined using actuarial valuations, The actuanal valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates,
expected rate of return on assets, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the long term nature of these plans such estmates are subject to
symificant uncertamty. The assumptions used as disclosed in Note 36.




1908 E-Venturcs Private Limited
Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Notes to the financial statcments
{c) Basis of measurement
The Ind AS financial statements have been prepared en a going concern basis using historieal cost convention and ont an acerual method of accounting,
excepl for certain financial assets and labilities which have been measured ar far value as described below and defined benefit plans which have been

measured at actnanal valuation as vequired by relevant Ind AS.

Fair value measirement
‘The Company measures certain financial assets and habilities at fuir value at each balance sheet date. Fair value s the price that would be reecived to sell an
assel or pad to tansfer a lability man erderdy transaction between nuarket particrpants at the measurement date. The fawr value measurement s based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the assct or transfur the liability wkes place either:

- In dw principal market for the asser or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous marker for the asset or babiliry

The primetpal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company .

The tar value of an asser or a hability 18 measured using the assumprions that market paracipants would use when pricng the asset or lability, assuming that
market participants act in thewr economue best interest.

A fair value measurement of a nen-financial assct takes into account a market participant’s akility to generate cconomic benefits by using the asset n as
hughest and best use or by sclling it to anether market participant that would use the asset in its lughest and best use.

Fair value for measurement and /or disclosure purpose i these financial statements 15 determined on such 2 basis, except for leasing transaciions that are
within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similaritics to farr value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value m use in Tnd AS
36.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are approprate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximistng
the use of relevant observable mputs and minimising the use of uncbservable mputs.

ATl assets and liabilities for which farr value s measured or disclosed m the financial statements are categorised withm the farr value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that 1s sigificant to the fatr value measurement as a whole:

Level | — Quoted {unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets or habilites

Level 2 — Valuanon technigques for which the lowest level input that 1= significant to the fair value measurement 15 directly or mdirectly observable

Level 3 — Vahmuoon techniques for which the Jowest level input that is significant to the farr value measurement 1s unobservable

For the purpoese of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and labilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of

the asset or lability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as expluned dbove,

(d) Functional and presentation currency

These Tnd AS FMnancial Staterments are prepared 1 Indian Rupee which s the Company’s functional currency.

2.2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Income Recognition

() Revenuc from sale of goods
Revenue 1s measured at the fair value of the consideranon received or recewvable, net of discounts, volume rebates, outgoing sales taxes and other mndirect
taxes excluding excise duty.
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when all siguficant nsks and rewards of ownership of the goods sold are transferred to the customer which
generally comerdes with delivery.

(1) Revenue from Services
L contract mvolving rendeng of services, revenue 15 recognised using the proportionate completion method in line with agreements / arrangements with
cencerned parties and is net of geods and service tax. Revenue from services is recognised when the serviees are rendered m accordance with the specific
terms of contract and when collectalnlity of the resulting recervable 1s reasonably assured.

Revenue from Contracts

Revenue from fixed price contracts is recognised using the percentage of compledon method. Percentage of completion is determined as a proportion of the
cost incurred up to the reporting date of the total estimated conteact costs. Proporizonate completion 15 measured based upon the efforts incurred to date n
relaton to the toml estimated efforts to complete the contract. The Company monitors estimates of total contract revenue and costs on a regular basis
throughout the delivery period. The cumulative impact of any change in cstimates of the contract value or cost 15 reflected 1n the period i which the changes
become known. In the event that a loss 15 anticipated on o particular contract, provision is made for the estimated loss.

{iv) Interest income
Interest meome 15 accounted on accrual basis in time proportion. Interest income is recognised using effective rate of interest method.

(v} Dividend income
Dividend income 15 recognssed as and when the night to receive payment is established.




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended 31st March, 2024
Notes to the financial statements

[vi] Lease Cost / Expenses
The imtial direet costs incurred in negonation and arranging an operating lease are added (o the carrying amount of the leased assets and  recognized over the
lease term on the same bass ag rental mcome. The rent free perod, mcentives or discounts during the mnitial periods of the lease term be recognized as an
witegral part uf the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased assers. The common utlity charges such as Property Taxes, Water & Tlectricity Charges,
Sceurity & other maintenances changes collected in terms of contraciual obligations are netted against the respective unlity chnrgcs/ Lixpenses.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Properiy, plant and equipment

Frechold land is carried at historical cost. All other irems of Property, plant and equipment are shown at cost, kess accumulated depreciation and imparment,
if any. The mital cost of property, plant and equipment compuses its purchase price, including import duries and non-refundable purchase taxes, altributable
berrowing cost and any other direetly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its miended use. Tt also mcludes the present
value of the expected cost for the decommussioning and removing of an asset and restoring the site after its use, 1f the recognution criteria for 1 provision are
met.

The Company provides depreciation on all assets on written down value basis over its useful life of asser which is m line with Schedule 1T of Companics
Act,2013.

Expenditure meurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put nto operation, such as repars and mantenance, are normally charged to the
statements of profit and loss in the period in which the costs are incurred. Major inspecton and overhaul expenditure is eapitalized if the recognition critera
are metk,

When significant parts of plant and cquipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful
lives. Likewise, when 2 major mspection s performed, its cost 18 recogmsed in the carzying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement 1f the
recognilion criterta are sahisficd All other repair and maintenance costs are recogmised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Gaing and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and cquipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrping amount
of property, plant and equipment, and are recognmzed net withsn other mcome/other expenses i staternent of profit and loss.

Anitem of property, plant 2nd equipment and any significant part inittally recognised is derccognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gan or less arsmg on derecogunon of the asset (ealeulated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statcment of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognised,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are teviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

(1) Capital work in progress

Assets i the course of construction are capitehized m capital work 1 progress account. At the pomt when an asset is capable of operating in the manner
intended by management, the cost of conslruction is transferred to the appropuiate category of property, plant and equipment. Costs associated with the
commussioning of an assel are capitalised till the mme asser 15 available for use for eperating at normal levels. Revenue generated from production during the
trial penod is eredited to capital work in progress.

(u1} Investment properties:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciadon or both, and that is not in use by the Company, is classified as investment property.
Land held for a currently undetermined future use is alsa classified as an investment property. Investment property 1s measured mitially at its acquisition cost,
mcluding related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs.

(1) Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the Written down value (WDV) method based on useful life a5 cstimated by the Management and aligned to
Schedule [T to the Companics Act, 2013 in order to reflect the actual usage of assets. Depreciation on assets acquired under finance lease is spread over the
lease period or usctul life, whichever s shorter.

Assets in the course of development or construetion and freehold land are not depreciated.

Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and zny provision for impairment. Depreciation commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

Deprecianion is calculated on the depreciable amount, which 15 the cost of an asset less its residual value, Depreciation is provided at rates caleulated to write
oft the cost, less estimated residual value, of cach asset on a written down value basis over its expected uscful life determined by the management and aligned
to the schedule 11 to the Companes Act, 2013 m order to reflect the actual usage of assets.

Majer inspection and overhaul costs are depreciated over the estmated life of the economic benefit derived from such costs. The carrying amount of the
remaining previous overhaul cost 13 charged to the statement of profit and loss if the next overhaul 1s undertaken carlier than the previously estimated life of
the economic beneft.

When significant spare parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separzte items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Deprecistion methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financal year end and changes in cstimates, if any, are aceounted for prospectively

{c) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired are measured on mipal recognition at cost. Following 1
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

: tj\ comitgg, meangible assets are carrred ab cost less
VOS2 N\

3\




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited

Significant accounting policics and other explanatory information for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Notes fo the financial statements
The useful hves of intangible assers are assessed as either fmte or mdefinie. The Company currendy dees not have any mtangible assets with mdefimte useful
life. Infangble assets are imortised over the useful ceonemic life and assessed for amparrment whenever there 1s an indicaion trat the intangsble assct may be
mpaired. The amortsation peried and the amortisaton method for an intangible asset are reviewed af leasi at the end of cach reporiing perod. Changes n

et are considered to modify the amortsaton

the expected useful hfe or the expected pattern of consumption of futie econemic benefits embodied 11 the -
period or method, as appropriate, and are freated 15 changes maccounting cstimates. The amortsation expense on miangble asscets s recogmsed m the

statermnent of profit and loss unless such expenditure forns part of canying value of another asset.

Gams or losses arsing from derccognition of an mtangible asset are measured as the difference berween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset s derecognsed.

The Company amortises intangible assets with a fimte useful life using the straight-fine methed over the following periods: Computer Software/Website
Development - 3 to 5 years.

Intangible assets are amortised on a Straight Line basis over their estimated useful lives. The amorasation pertod and the amortsation method are reviewed at
least at each fimancial year end. If the expected uselul life of the asset 15 sigmficantdy different from previous estimates, the amortisatzon period 18 changcd

accordingly.

Brand acquired have been amartised over the estimated useful lives of 7 years.

(d) Financial instrirments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and 2 financial liability or equity instrument of another eniity.
Financial assets
Tuitial recaguition ded weeasnrement
All financial asscts are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of fimancial assets not recorded at fair value through statement of prohit and loss,
transaction costs that ave attributable to the acquisinon of the fnancial asser. Purchases or sales of (inancial assels that reyuire delivery of assets within a time
frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) arc recognised on the trade date, 1., the date that the Company

cormnits to purchase or scll the asset.

Subsequent mrvamreament
Subscquent measuremnent of financial assets 15 desenbed below -
Debt instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt instrument’ 1s measured at the amortised cost if bath the following conditions are met:
(1) The asset 15 held within a busmess model whose ebjeetive 15 o hold assets for collecting contractual cash Hows, and
(i) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on speafied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and mterest (SPPI) on the principal zmount
cutstanding,

After initial measuremnent, such financial asscis are subsequently ineasured at amortised cost usmg the effective mterest rate (EIR) method. Amortsed cost 1
caleulated by taking into account any discount o prermum on acquisition and fees or costs that are an ntegral part of the EIR. The TIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impaivment are recognised in the staternent of profit and loss. This
category generally applies to trade and other recervables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the fellowing criteria are met:

(D Fhe objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

(1) The assct’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL
Debt instruments included within the FVTOCT category are measured mitally as well as atc each reporting date at farr value. Tarr value movements are
recognzed in the other comprehensive ncome (OCI). Llowever, the Company recognizes interest income, impatrment losses & reversals and foreign
cxchange gain or loss in the staternent of profit and loss. On derecogition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised m QCI s reclassified
from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest carned while holding FVIT'OCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the FIR method.

Debt instrument ar FVTPL

FVITL is a residual eategory for debt instruments. Any debt mstrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorizaiion as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCI, 1s classilicd as at TVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI eriteria, as at FYTPL. However, such
election 15 allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates 2 measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as “accounting mismatch’). The Company
has designated ifs investments in debt mstruments as FV1PL. Debt mstruments mcluded within the FVTPL category are measured at Fau value wath all
changes recognized m the statement of profic and loss.

Financial Assets - Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financal asset or part of a Company of simular fimancial jssets) s primarily derecognised (1e. removed from

the Company’s balance sheet) when:

(1) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(1) The Company has transferred its rghts to receve cash flows from the assct or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows m full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass- through’ arrangemuent; and either {2) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retamed substanually all the nisks and rewards of the assct, but has mransterred control of the asset.

ZWoDy m
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1908 E-Ventures Private Limited

Significant accounting policics and other explanatory information for the year ended 31st March, 2024

INotes to the financial staternents
When the Company has transfeered 1ts rights to recerve cash flows from an asset or has entered inte a pass-through arrangement, 1t evaluates 1f and to what
extent it has retamed the nsks and rewards of ownership. When it bas neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asser,
nor translerred control of the assct, the Company continues to recogmsce the transforred asset (o the extent of the Company’s conbnuing myolvement. In that
case, the Company also recognises an «ssoemted liability. The transferred asset and the assodated bability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligatons that the Company has retamed. Contmuing mvolvement that rakes the form of a guarantee over the transterred asset 15 measured ar the lower of

the enginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accardance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (HCL) madel for measusement and recognition of impairment loss on the mancal
assets that are debt mstmuments, and are messured at amortsed cose c.g, loans, debt securities, deposits and trade recenvables or any contractual right to
recarve cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the secope of Ind AS 18,

The Company follows "smplified approach’ for recogmtion of mapainnent loss allowance on trade recesvables. The spplicatton of simplified approach docs
not require the Company Lo track changes in credic dsk. Rather, it recognses smpairment loss allowanee based on lifetune ECLs at each reporting date, sght
from its mutial recognibon.

Por recognitien of impainment loss on other financial assets and sk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant merease m
the credit nsk since iaitial recognition. Tf eredit risk has ot increascd significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impaisment Toss. [lowever, if credit
risk has increased sigruficantly, lifetime HCL is used. T1 n a subsequent penod, credit quality of the instrament improves such that there 15 no longer a
syntficant increase n credit risk since iminal recogrition, the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month BCL.

Lifetime ECT. are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected Life of a financial instrument. The 12-month [HCL 15 a
perion of the litetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL 18 the daifference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to recetve (se., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the eriginal FTR.

LCL impawrment loss allowance {0 reversal) recognized during the perod is recognized as income/ expense m the statement of profit and loss. This amount
is reflected under the head 'other cxpenges' in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments s described
below:

(1) Inancial asscts measured as at amortised cost: FCTL 15 presented as an allowance, Le., as an inregral part of the measurement of those assets m the balance
sheet. The allowanee reduces the net carsying amount. Until the asset meets write-off critenia, the Company dous not reduce impaicment allowance from the
£ross carrying amount.

(i) Debt instruments measured at FVTPL: Since financil assets are already reflected a¢ fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value.
The change m fair value is taken to the statement of Profit and Loss.

{ur) Debr mstraments measured at FV'T'OCL Since financal assets are already reflected at farr value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value.
Rather, ECL amount is presented as 'aceumulated impairment amount’ in the OCT '

The Company docs not have any purchased or originated credit-mpaired (POCI) financial assets, 1.e., financial assets which are credil impaired on purchasc/
origination.

Financial liabilitics - Recogmition and measurement
Fancal liabilities are classified, at mtial recognition, as fnancial kabilites at fair value through statement of profit and loss, loans and borrowings, payables,
or a5 derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, s appropriate.

All financial linbilities are recogmsed mitally ar far value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Company’s financial Labilines include trade and other payables, loans and borzowings mcluding bank overdrafts, financil guarantee contracts and
derivative financial instruments.

The measurement of financial lnbilines depends on their classificanion, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit and loss

Einancial liabilitics at far value through staternent of profit and loss include financisl habilitics held for trading and financial Babilities desienated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through statement of profit and loss. Financial babilities are classified as held for trading if they arc ncurred for the purpose of
repurchasing 1 the near term. This category also includes derrvative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments 10 hedge relationships as defined by [nd A8 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for tzading unless they are designated
as effective hedging mstruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial labilitics designated upon initial tecognition at fair value through statement of profit and loss are designated as such ar the mitial dare of recognition,
and only 1f the eriteria 1 Ind AS 109 are satisficd. For Habilites desipnated o8 FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
regognized in OCL These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to statement of profit and loss. [Towever, the Company may transfer the cumulative
gaint or loss wathin cquity. All other changes 1n fair value of such lability are recognised in the starement ol profit and Joss. The Company has not desygnated
any fimancid liability as at fasr value through statement of profit and loss.

- REGR %
d 142008 ,i_?
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Loans and Borrowings

\fter imitial recomution, mterest-bearing loans and borrowing
referred as PIR) method. Gams and losses are recognised i statement of profie and loss when the Habalines are derecognised as well as through the EIR

s are subscquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (hercinafier

AMOrHsaArion process

Amortised cost = caleulated by taking mro account any discount or promium on acquisition and fees or costs thar are an mtegral part of the FTR. The EIR
amortisation 15 included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss

Financial lizbilities - Derecognition

A financial liabiliny 15 derecognised when the obliganon under the Tability 15 discharged or cancelled or expires, When an exssting financal bability s replaced
by anather from the same lender on substanpally different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantally modified, such an exchange or
modification 1 treated as the derecognition of the ongmal liability and the recagnition of a new labality. The dilference in the respective carryng amounts s
recognised m the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Finanaal assets and fmancial biabilities ave offset and the net amoung 18 reported 11 the balance sheet if there 15 a currently enforceable legal nght to offsct the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to scttle on a net basis, to realise the asscts znd scrtle the labilides simultancously.

For more informanion on financial instruments Refer note no. 34,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash ar banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,

which are subject to an msignificant nisk of changes i value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and eash cyuivalents consist of cash and short-term depowmits, as defined above.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs dircetly atrriburable to the acquisien, construcnon or production ol an asset thar necessanly takes a substantal period of fme to get ready
for sts intended use or sale are caputalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period i which they occur. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity fncurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adustment to the borrowing cosis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at cach reporting date, whether there s an ndication thar an asset may be mmpared. T any indicanon exists, or when annual
mmpmrment testng for an asset 1s required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount 15 the higher of an asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s (CGL} fair value less costs of disposal and #s value in use. Recoverable amount 5 determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not gencrate cash mflows that ave largely independent of those from other assers or Companys of assets. When the carrying amount of an assct or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and 1s written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value m use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a post-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the ime value of money and the rvisks specific Lo the asset. [n determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
mnto account. [f no such transactions can be 1dentified, an approprate valuation model 15 used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companwes or other avalable far value indicators,

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast caleulations, which arc prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs
to which the indisidual assets are allocated.

[mpairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventorics, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

An assessment is made at cach reporting date to determine whether there 15 an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have
deercased. It such indication exists, the Company cstimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recogmised imparment loss 1s reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determme the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impatrment loss was recognised. The
reversal is mited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carryving amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impatrment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss.

Government grants

Government grants arc recognised whete there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complicd with. When
the grant relates o an expense e, it is recognised as income on a systernatic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it s intended to
compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is treated as deferred income and released to the statement of profit and loss over the
expected useful lives of the asscts concerned. When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at Fair value
amounts and reicased to statement of profit and loss over the expected useful life 1in a patiern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset. When
loans or similar assistance are provided by governmenis or retated institutions, with an interest rate below the carrent applicable market rate, the effect of this
favorable mnterest is regarded as a government grant. The loan or assistance 1s initially recogrsed and measured at fare value and the government grant 15
measured as the difference between the imitial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting
policy applicable to financial kabiluges.
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Inventorics

[nventones are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value except serap and by products which are valued at net realisable value.

Costs mevrred m bringmg the mventory to its present location and conditton ace accounted tor as follows:

Raw mateniais: cost meludes cost of purchase and other costs mcurred 1n bringing the nventories to - thewr present locaton and conditon. Cost s derermined
on first mn fiest out (110 bass.

Frushed goods and work i progress: cost meludes cost of direct materials and Tabour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal

operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cosr s determined on weghied average basis.

et reabsable value s the cstimated selling price 1 the ordinary course of busiess, less estimated costs of complenton and the esomated costs necessary o

ake the sale.

Obsolete mventones are dentified and written down to net realisable value. Slow moving and defective inventones are idenufied and provided to net

realisable value.

Taxation

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxaton authorines. The tax rates and tax
taws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current incotne tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Current tax items are recognised m correlation to the underlying transacton aither m OCT or directly 1n equity. Mamagement penodieally evaluates postions
taken in the tax retuens with respect to sitvations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deterred tax 1s provided using the habihiy method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax labilitics arc recognised for all taxable temporary differences except when it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable futre.

Deferred rax assets are recogmsed for all deductble temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised fo the extent that 1l s probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductble temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be unlized.

The carrying amount of deferred rax assets s reviewed at each reportmg date and reduced to the extent that 1t 1s no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the defesred tax asset to be utihsed. Unrecognised deferred tax asscts arc re-assessed at cach reporting date and
are recogmised Lo the extent thar it has become probzble that future tasable profits will allow the deferred mx asser to be recovered.

Deferred rax assets and habalites are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the lability 15 settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either 1 other comprehensive mcome or in equity).
Deferred tax items are recognised i correlation to the underlying transaction etther in OCI or direetly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax habilities are offsct 1f 2 legally enforceable nght exists to set off current tax asscts against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate l'ax (MA'L) paid m accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax
lability, is considered as an asset il there is convinemg evidence that the Company will pay normal tncome tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in
the Balance Sheet when it is probable thar future economic benefit associated with it will flow o the Company.

Employee benefit schemes

(a) Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving ermployee services are classified as short-term employee benelits. These benefits include
salarics and wages, performance incentives and compensated absences which are expected to oceur i next twelve months. The undiscounted amount of
shozt-term employce benefits to be paid in exchange for cmployee services 15 recognised as an expense as the related service s rendered by employees.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences aceruing to employees and which can be carried to future periods but where there are restrictions on availment or encashment or
where the availment or encashment is not expected to occur wholly in the next twelve months, the lability on account of the benefit is determuned actuarsally
using the projected umi credit method. 'Re-measurement gains and losses arsing from experience adjustments and  changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised n the period i which they occur, directly to statement of profit and loss.
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(b) Post-employment benefits
(i) Drefined contribution plan
Conlrtbutiens to defined contribution schemes such as contnbunon to Provident Fund, Superanauation Fund, FEmployecs” State Insurance Corporaton and
Labours Welfare Tund ate charged as an expense to the Staternent of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when
services are cendered by the employees. The above benelits are classified as Detined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further detined
obligations beyoncd the monthly contributions. The Company makes specificd monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to Government

adrmnistered provedent fund scheme which 1s a defined contributon plan.

(i) Defincd benefit plans (up to 31.03.2023)

Gratnity

The Company has o defined benefir plan {the “Gratuty Plan™). The Granuy Plan provides 1 lump sum payment to employees who huve completed five voars
or more of service at retirement, disability or terminabon of employment, bemny an amount based on the respective employee’s last deawn salary and the

number of years of employment with the Company.

The preseat value of the defined beneltt obligation i determined by discounting the estmated future cash outflows by reference to market yrelds at the end
of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net mterest cost 18 caleulated by
applymyg the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets if any, This cost is included in employee benefit
expense m1 the statement of protit and loss.

The liability ur asset recognised in the balance sheet in cespect of gratuity plan is the present value of the defined benefiv obligation at the end of the reporting
pertod less the far value of plan assets if any, The defined benefit obligation s calculated annually by actuaries using the projected umt credit method.

Re-measurement gains and losses ansing from expertence adjustments and changes . actuarial assumptions are recognised m the period m which they
oceur, divectly 1 other comprehensive meome and are never reclassified to profit or loss. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligat

resulbing from plan amendiments or curtailments are recognised mmmediately 1n the statement of profit and loss as past service cost.

Provident Fund

[lligible employecs of the Company recetve benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the eligl
Company make monthly contributions to the provident Fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary. Contr
contribution schemes are charged s an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the
employees. The Company has ne further defined obligations beyond the monthly contributions.

e employee and the

utions ta defined

Provision for liabilities and charges, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with the applicable Tnd AS.

Provisions represent habilities to the Company for which the amount or tming 15 uncertan. Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to
settle such an obligation. If the effect of the tme value of moncy is material, provisions are determined by discounang the expected future cash flows to net
present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the tme value of money and, where appropuiate, the risks
specific to the liability. Unswinding of the discount 1s recognized m the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at cach reporting
date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Contngent Labilines are disclosed when there 1 a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of wiich will be confimed only by the
occurrence or non occurrence of one or moere uncertain future events not whelly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that ariscs from
past events where 1t 15 either not probable that an cutllow of resonrces will be required to settle or 2 relable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recogmsed but disclosed m the financial siatemenis when an inflow of cconorme benefits 1s probable.

Foreign currency transactions

[n the financial statements of the Company , transactions i currencies other than the functional currency are translated mto the functional currency at the
exchange rates ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary asscets and liabilites denorminated m other currencies are translated mto the functional currency
at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and babilities denominated in other currencies and measured at historical cost
or fair value are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the dates on which such values were determined.

The results and financial position of foreign operatons (none of which has the currency of a hyperninflanonary economy) that have a functional carrency
different from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

{a) Assers and labalities are translated at the closimg rate on the balance sheet date

(b) Income and cxpenses are translated at the averape exchange rate (unless this is not a reasonable approxamation of the cumulatve cffect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, i which case income and expenses are teanslated at the date of transaction

() All resultmyg exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income

When a foreign operation 1s sold, the assocated exchange differences are reclassified to statement of profit and loss, 25 part of the gun or loss on sale.
Pair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a forcign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and transhued at the closing
mate.
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The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“ILPS™) dam for is cquity shares. Basic P8 is ealeulated by dividing the profit and loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS s
determmied by adjusting the profit and loss atinbutable to cyuity sharcholders and the weighted average number of equity shares owlstanding for the effeers
of all dilutive potental cquity shares.

Operating Segments
Operating segments are reported 2 manner consistent with the mrernal reporimg provided to the chief operatng deasion-maker (CODM). The COAL,
who 15 responsible for allocating resources and assessing performanee of the operating segments. ]

Segments are organised based on business which have simular economie characteristics as well as exhibit simalannies m nature of products and services offered,
the nature of production processes, the type and class of customer and distribution methods

“Unallocated Corporate Fixpenses” include revenue and espenses that relate to wudatives/costs attributable to the enterprise a5 2 whole and are not

attributable to segments.

Leases
The Company as lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings, The Company assesses whether 2 contract is or contains a lease, at
inception of a contract. A contract is, or contams, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an wdentified asset for a period of ame in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether o contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) the contract mvolves the use of an identified asser

(#) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from usce of the assct through the period of the lease and

(1) the Company has the right Lo direct the use of the assct

At the date of commencement of the Jease, the Company recogrses a right-of-use asset (“ROL”) and a corresponding lease hability for all lease arrangernents
it which it 15 a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases
of low value assets, the Company recogmses the lease payments as an operating expense on a straightline basis over the term of the lease.

The nght-of-use agsets arc initially recogmsed al cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease hability adjnsted for any lease payments made at or prior
to the commencement date of the lease plus any inigal dircct costs less any lease ncenuves. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulared
deprecration and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a strught-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term and uscful ke of the underdying asset.

The lease Lability 15 mtially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate inpheit m
the lease or, 1f not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease lability is subscquentdy remeasured by increasing the carrving
amount to reflect meerest on the lease liability, reduemg the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. A lease hability 18 rerncasured upen the
occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or rate used to determine lease payments. ‘Lhe remeasurement
normally also adjusts the leased asscts.

The Company as a Lessor

Leases m which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classificd as operating leases. Where the
Company 15 a lessor under an operaiing leasc, the asset 1s caprtakised within property, plant and equipment and depreciated over its useful economic ke
Payments recerved under operating leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straighi-line basis over the term of the lease, unless the
payments to the lessor are structured to merease in line with expected general inflation to compensate [or the inflationary cost ncreases.

Share-based payment arrangements

The stock aptions granted to employees pursuant to the Company’s Stock Options Schemes, are measured at the fair value of the options at the grant date.
The Fair value of the options is treated a8 discount and accounted as employee compensation cost over the vesting period on a straight line basis. The amount
recognised as cxpense in each year 15 arnived at based on the number of grants expected to vest. If a grant lapses after the vestng period, the cumularive
discount recognised as expense n respect of such grant is transferred to the general reserve/ retained camings within equity.

Exceptional items:
An ordinary 1tem of mcome or expense which by its size, nature, occurrence or incidenice requires a disclosure i order to improve understanding of the
performance of the Company 1s treated as an exceptional itemin the Statement of Profit and Loss account.
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1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

[Currency: Todian Rupees(Rs"000)|

4 Right-of-use asset

Particulacs As at 3lst As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023
Gross carrying value
Opening balance 909.39 919.39
Additions 0.00 0.00
Disposals 909.39 0.00
Closing carrying value 0.00 909.39
Accumulated amortisation
Opening balance 339.07 36.54
\mortisation during the year 0.00 30313
Disposals 339.67 0.00
Closing balance 0.00 339.67
Closing carrying value 0.00 569.72
*¥Company has cancelled its lease during the year.
5 Deferred tax Assets (Net)
Particalars As at 3lst As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Deferred tax asset arising on account of (A)
Opening IIT'A 7416.13 8.165.45
Timing difference between book depreciation and deprecution as per Tncome Tax Act 1961 TA416.13 -749.32
Employees benefit expenses 0.00 0.00
Brought forward depreciation / Unabsorbed losses 0.00 0.00
Preliminary expenses 0.00 Q.00
Oychers 0.00 (.00
0,00 741613
Deferred tax liability arising on account of (B)
Others 0.00 .00y
Total 0.00 7,416.13

The Company has not recognized deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation & carried forward business losses under tax laws

Particulars As at 3lst As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023
Deferred tax asset arising on account of (A)
Unabsorbed Tax depreciation 2,207.40 61441
U nused Tax Losses 2.15,957.46 56,378.22
Temporary differences 0.00 547.86
Remeasurement of net defined benefir liability ((3CT) 0.00 0.00
Total 2,18,164.86 56,987.49
Unabsorbed depreciation docs not have any expiry period under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
T'he tax bencfits for the losses would expire if not utilised starting from financial year 2023-24 to 2030-31

6 Investments
As at 3lst As at 31st

Particulars

March, 2024

March, 2023

Investments in equity shares (fully paid- up)
In Indian Associate company measured at cost
Ulnquoted
Boolootel Private Lirited
NIL (31 Mazch 2623: 4000) equity shares of Rupees 10 each.

Total

.00

40.00

40.00




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

7

Non current financial assets

Particulars

As at 3lst
March, 2024

As at 3lst
March, 2023

Deposit with maturtty more than 12 months from reporting date 0.00 100.00

[Yeposit with statutory authorites 0.00 29.0:4

Scecurity and other deposits* 0,00 275.93

Total 0.00 404.97

*¥Comprises of Security deposit given to related parties:

J.B.Advani & Co Private Limited 0.00 174.00

8 Other non-current tax assects

Pasticulars As at Jlst As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023

Advance Income lax (Net of Provision) 4415 16467

‘Total 44,15 164.67

9 Other non-current assets

Particulars As at 3lst As ar 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023

Considered good:

Deferred notional rent expensc 0.00 12.35

Total 0.00 12.35

10 Inventories

Particulars As at 3lst As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023

Stock in tade 0.00 28,060.95

Total 0.00 28,060.95




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024
11 Trade reccivables

Particulars As at 3lst Asat st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Considered good 16.20 2,662.26
Considered doubtiul 0.00 46,44
16.26 2,708.70)
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 004y 4o
Total 16.20 2,662,206
I'rade Recetvables aging schedule:
Particulars As at 3lst As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023
Outstanding for tollowing periods from the date of the transaction
(1 Undisputed Trade reeervables — considered good
less than 6 months 16.20 1,551.65
6 months -1 year 0.00 87.26
1-2 years 4.00 628.83
2-3 years 0.00 39454
More than 3 years 0.00 0.00
Total 16.20 2,662.26
{if) Undisputed Trade Reccivables — considered doubtful
Less than 6 months 16.20 .00
6 months -1 ycar 0.00 0.00
1-2 vears 0.00 0.00
2-3 years 0.00 40,44
More than 3 years 0.00 6.00
Total 16.20 46.44
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good
Less than 6 months 0.00 0.00
6 months -1 year 0.00 0.00
1-2 years 0.00 0.00
2-3 years 0.00 0.00
More than 3 years 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
(iv) Dispused L'rade Receivables considered doubtful
T.ess than 6 monchs 0.00 0.00
6 months -1 year 0.00 0.00
1-2 years 0.00 0.00
2.3 years 0.00 0.00
More than 3 years 0.0 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Total 32.40 2,708.70




1908 E-Veniures Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

12 Cash and cash cquivalents
Pacticulars As at 31st As at 31st
v March, 2024 March, 2023
Balances with banks in:
Balance with scheduled banks
- current accounts 328.21 31.40
(Cash in hand 143.67 11.77
471.88 1317
Other bank balances
Deposit with maturity of more than 3 months but less than |2 mounths from reporting date (.00 0.00
.00 0.00
Total 471.88 43.17
13 Other current financial assets
[ . As at 3lst As at 3lst
" Matrch, 2024 Match, 2023
Interest accrued but not due (.00 3.68
Loans and advances to employees 0.00 0.60
Others 25.02 0.00
Total 25.02 3.68
14 Other current assets
Particulars As at 3ist As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023
Prepaid expenses 0.00 904.22
Balance with revenue authorities 19,057.72, 23,196.06
Other advances 5.25 822,54
Current portion of deferred notional rent expense 0.00 14.56
Total 19,062.97 24.937.38




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statcments as at 31st March 2024
15 Equity share capital

Authorised
Particulurs Number of equity|Number of equity
shares shares
Equity shares of IINR 10 each
\s at OF April 2023 6,500.00 6,500.00
Increase/ (decrease) during the vear - -
As at 31st March 2024 6,500.00 6,500.00
Particulars Number of equity)Number of equity|
shares shares
Equity shares of INR 10 each
Asat 01 April 2022 6,500.00 6,500.00)
Inerease/ (decrease) during the year - -
As at 31st March, 2023 6,500.00 6,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Am i
. Number of equity eUniin
Particulars Rupees
shares
(at par value)
Equity shares of INR 10 each
Asat OF Apal 2023 5,994.51 59,945.1-4
Inerease/ {decrease) duning the year 25.13 251.25
As at 31st March 2024 6,019.64 60,196.39
. Number of equity| AT
Particulars Rupees
shares
(at par value)
Equity shares of INR 10 each
As at 0L Apnil 2022 5,944.26 59,442.63
Increase/ {decrease) during the year 50.25 502.51
As at 31st March, 2023 5,994.51 59,945.14
a} Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
: Number of equity Amguntin
Particulars Rupees
shares
(at par value)
Equity shares of INR 10 each
Asat 01 April 2023 5.994.51 59,945.14
Increase/(decrease) during the year
Add: Shares issued on exercise of employee stock options during the year 0.00 0.00
Add: Shares issued on private placement during the vear 25.13 251.25
Add: Shares issued on conversion of Convertible debenture during the year 0.00 0.00
Add: Shares wssued on conversion of TCID loan during the year 0.00 0.00
As at 31st March 2024 6,019.64 60,196.39
. Number of equity Amount in
Particulars Rupees
shares
(at par value)
Equity shares of INR 10 each
Asat 01 Aprl 2022 594426 59.442.63
Increase/(decrease} during the vear
Add: Shages issued on exercise of employee stock options during the year (.00 0.00
Add: shares issued on private placement dueing the year 50.25 502.51
Add: Shares ssued on conversion of Convertible debenture during the year 0.00 (.00
\dd: Shares tssued on conversion of ICTD /loans during the year 0.00 0.00
As at 31st March, 2023 = 5,994.51 59,945.14




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

b). Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. 1ach holder of equity shares 15 enutled to «

The Company declares and pays dividends in Tndian Rupees. The dividend, if proposced by the Board of Directors, ts subject o 1l

sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except interim dividend.

In the event of Hquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enntled to receive remaming assers of the Company
of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the mumber of equity shares held by the sharcholdeRupee

). Sharcholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company

%o Change dusing the year

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Equity shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid up
Ador Multiproducts Lid.
Number 31,35,122 31,775,122
% [Tolding 52.75% 52.97%,
J.B.Advani & Company Pvt. Lid.
Number 6,00,000 600,000
Yo Flolding, 9.97% 10.01%0
d). Shareholding of Promoters
As at st As at 3lst
IO RGNS March, 2024 March, 2023
Equity shares of Rupees 10 each, fully paid up
Ador Multiproducts Ltd.
Number of shares held 3,175.12 B e )
%o of total shares 52.75% 52,97%
% Change during the year
J.B.Advani & Company Pvt. Ltd.
Number of shares held 600.00 600.00
% of total sharcs 9.97% 10.01%
% Change during the year
Deep Lalvani
Number of shares held 151.11 151.11
%% of total shares 2.51% 2.52%
%5 Change during the year
Tanya Advani
Number of shares held 1515 15.15
% of total shares (0.25% 0.25%
%o Change during the year
Total
Number of shares held 3,941.38 3,941.38
% of toral shares 65.48% 65.75%




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

16

17

18

19

Other Equity
Particulars As at 3lst As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year -48.821.04 16,790.45
Increase/(decrease) during the year
Profit/ (loss) for the year 11,743.08 70,108.96
Securities premiam 2.248.69 449747
limployee share options (ner) 0.00 0.60
-3:4,829.28 8,821.04
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Balance at the beginmng of the year -197.13 -154.68
Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plan 0.00 4245
-197.13 -197.13
Total -35,026.41 -49,018.17
Lease liabilities
Barifilis As at 3lst As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Non current 0.00 275.49
Current 0.00 326.04
Total 0.00) 601,53
(ii) Long-term borrowings
Particulars As at 3lst As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023
- From Related party
|.B.Advani & Company Pvt. Led. 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Long-term provisions
Particulass As at 31st As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023
- Gratuity 0.00 709.51
- Leave entitlement 0.00 1,504.02
Total 0.00 2,213.53




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

20 Short-term bofrowings

Particulars As at 3lst As ar 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023

From Banks

Un Secured

Olverdraft facihty from bank*® .00 0,604.11

From other parties.

Un Secured

Loans and advances from related partics;

Loans from Dircctors

Loans and advances from other parties 0.00 5.707.50

Tortal 0.00 15,311.61

*The Company has utilised overdraf facility aggregating to Rupees NIL (Previous Year 9,604.11). One overdraft facility is against

the deawing power of Rupees NI (Previous Year Rupees 9,000.00) whick is sccured against mummal fund investment of M/

J.B.Advani & Company Private Limited provided as collateral security by marking lien on mutual fund investments in favour of the

bank.

Another overdraft facility is of Rupees NIL (Previous Year Rupees 2000.00) which is sceured against Fixed deposit provided by

Director as collateral security by marking lien on Fixed deposit.

21 Other trade payables

There are no disputed  dues MSMIY and others

Particulars As at 3lst As at 31s¢
March, 2024 March, 2023
Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises 21218 21,277.18
Dues to other than micro, small and medium enterpriscs 6,767.57 27,088.91
Total 6,979.75 48,366.09
Trade payable aging schedule:
Pacticulars As at 3lst As ar st
March, 2024 March, 2023
(1) MM
Less than lycar 60.18 21,270.63
1-2 years 152.00 0.55
2-3 years 0.00 0.00
Mare than 3 years 0.00 0.00
Total 212,18 21,277.18
(i1) Others
Less than 1year] 0.00 25,680.51
1-2 years 5,359.17 1,408.40
2-3 years 1,408.40 0.00
More than 3 years 0.00 0.00
Total 6.767.57 27.088.91




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024
[Curreney: Indian Rupees(Rs.'000)]

22 Oyther current financial liabilities

Particulz As at 3lst As at 3lst
i March, 2024 March, 2023
Staturory dues payable 124.82 140.74
Advance from customers 72.69 0.60
Fmployee related dues 0.00 1,508.76
Ourstanding expenses 8842 243.05
Total 28593 1,893.15
23 Short-term provisions
Particulz As at 3lst As at 3lst
EEET March, 2024 Masrch, 2023
Bonus payable 0.00 158.10
Gratuity 0.00 20.80
Leave entitlement 0.00 158.06
Total 0.00 656.96
24 Income tax
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
A. The mazjor components of income tax expense for the year are as under :
(i) Income tax recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Current tax
In respect of carrent year 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax credit 0.00 -749.32
Income tax expense/(credit) recognised in the statement of profit and loss 0.00 -749.32
(ii) Income tax recognised in OCI
Defesred tax expenses on remeasurements ol defined benefit plans o =
Income tax expenses recognised in OCI - -
25 Revenue from operations
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Sale of products 15,762.04 64,296.38
Qther operating revenue 0.00 0.00
Total 15,762.04 64,296.38




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

[t urrency: Indian Rupees(Rs."000)]

26

27

28

29

30

Other income
Particulars 2023-24 2(322-23
Interest income:
- on bank deposits 5.23 5519
on mecome tax refonds 5.80 2.80
- on security deposies measured at amortised eost 0.00 113:25
Gamn on account of cancellation of lease 33.35 .00
Sundry balances wiitten back 14,100.5% 40.83
Sundry receipts 329.70 225274
Business Support Services 48.85 48054
Total 14,523.52 2,795.33
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Purchases of Stock-in-Frade -217.29 49,863.85
Total -217.29 49,863.85
Changes in inventories
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Inventorics at the end of the year
Finished goods 0.00 28,060.95
0.00 28,060.95
Iaventories at the beginning of the vear
Finished goods 28,060.95 26,273.70
28.,060.95 26,273.70
Total 28,060.95 -1,787.25
Empioyee benefit expenses
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Salaries, wages and bonus 5,835.90 19,418.45
Contribution to provident and other funds (Also, refer note no.36) 275.35 921.03
Contribution to gratuity (\lso, refer note 10.306) 0.00 210.41
Leave encashment (Also, refer note 00.36) 0.00 479.27
Staff welfare expense 85.75 563.38
Total 6,197.00 21,592.54
Finance Costs
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Interest on borrowings from banks 42336 297.21
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits 1,134.94 0.00
Other finance costs 36.68 98.06
Total 1,594.98 395,27




1908 E-Ventures Private Limited
Notes forming patt of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024
[Currency: Indian Rupees(R=.'000)}

31

32

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (Refer note 3) 361.00 887.02
Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer note 3) 2,000.54 266447
Lepreciation on on Right-of-use assers (Refer note 4 0.00 303.13
Total 2,370.54 3,854.62
Other expnses

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Administrative [xpenses 33.92 586.60
Business Promaotion llxpenses 0.00 50.31
Clearng & Forwarding Charges 0.00 249.97
Marketing expenses 642.30 1,128.52
Brand Registeration 371.38 233.49
Ilectricity expense 18.84 TRT9
Lxchange Loss 54891 38.08
Tusurance charges 0.00 101.29
PPacking material 93.87 101.81
Advertisement expenses 37842 21,949.75
Pravelling and conveyance 79.97 1,884.30
Legal and professional 1,677.28 11,802.85
Leave & licence Fees 490.60 628.33
Storage and handling charges 1,275.00 445376
Amortisation of prepaid rent 0.00 14.41
Loss on sale of property plant & cquipement 223.07 0.00
Bad debts 345.38 70.41
Provsion for doubtful debts 0.00 46.44
Registration fees 6.6 7.51
Auditors’ remuneration (Refer Note No., 34) 50.88 255.85
Repairs & Maintenance cxpense 953.49 2.966.09
Printing and stationery 4.30 121.16
Commission and gateway chasges 377 497.20
Telephone postage & communication 1,623.09 6,062.22
Website expenses 143.72 352.50
Miscelianeous expenses 2.408.23 5,853.68
Total 11,407.00 62,532.32
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

33

34

35

arnings per share

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

i) Nt profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss attributable to cquity shareholders 11,743.08 7010896
1) Weighted average number of equiry shares vsed as denominator for caleulating hasic

L8PS 6,019.64 594426
iif) Weighted average number of potential equity shares on account of employee stock

options 0.00 0.00
iv) Total wetghted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calcularing

diluted DS 6,019.6+4 5.944.26
v) Net profit after tax for diluted TPS 11,743.08 -70,108.96
vi) Basic carnings per share (Rupees.) 1.95 (11.79)
vil) Ant-difutive carnings per share (Rupees) 1.95 (11.79)
vitty [ace value per equity share Rupees) 10 10
i) Anti-dilutive carnings per share (Rupecs) -

Auditors’' remuneration

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
\udit fecs 42.50 247.50
Auditor out of pocket expenses 8.38 8.35
Total 50.88 255.85

Operating leases
Leases as lessee

i. The Company has entered into various lease agreements under aperating lease arrangements. The schedule of future minimum re

reapect of non-cancellable operating leases agreements is set out below

Particulars As at 31st As at 3lst
March, 2024 March, 2023
Up to one year 0.00 366.68
Between one and five years 0.00 320.60
More than five years 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 687.28

ii. The Company's Right-of-use asscts compriscs of office building whaose net carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 is Rupees NIL

{Previous year: Rupees 569.72) after adjusting accumulated depreciation of Rupees NIT, (Previous year: Rupees 339.67).

iii. The lease rentals recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year are Rupees 490.60 {Previous Year: Rupees 628.33).
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Notes forming part of the financial statcments as on 3ist March 2024
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36 Emplovee Benefits

(1) Defined Contribution Plans:

Provident Pund s a defined contribution scheme and the contributions as required by the stature are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred, The conributions are made 0 a government administered
Trovident Fund.

The Company recogmsed Rs. 275.35 (previous year Rs. 921.03) for Provident Fund connibution in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii} Defined Benefit Plan:

Laability towards long term defined employee benefits - leave encashment and gratuity are determuined on
actugnial valuation by independent actuaries at the year-end by using Projecred Unit Credit method. Liabilit: so
determined 15 not lunded.

Gratuity
A. Movement in net defined benefit (asset) liability

‘The following rable shows a reconcilianon from the openung balances ro the closing balances for net defined
heneht (asset) habality and 1ts components:

“The Company has sealed down it's operatons and hence no employees on roll so no actuarial valuanons done
for the year and henee figures for 2023-2024 are not presented for grauty valuanons and liabiliy existed as on
31 March, 2023 amount of Rupees 730,31 Thousands is pad /adjusted during the year..

Defined benefit obligation (Rs.)

Particulars 31st March, 2023

Opening balance 47745

Included in profit or loss

Current service cost 17542

Tnterest cost 3499
210.41

Included in OCI

Opening balance 157.06

Remeasurement loss or {gain):
Actuarial loss or {gam) avisimy from:

Changes in demographie assumptions

Financial a::urnptions -13.60

Experience adjustment 56405
199.51

Other

Liability Taken Over of Hmployees .00

Conirbutiens pad by the
employer

Bencfits paid (.00
Q.00
Closing balance 730,31

B. Defined benefit obligations

i, Actuarial assumptions

The following were the weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at the reporung,
date.

3lat March, 2023

Discount rate 7.40%0
Salary escalation ratc 7.507 ¢
Employee turnover rate Age(Years)

21-30 5007

V40 300"

41-59 2.00%
Mortality rate during Indian \gsurcd Tives
employment Moctality

(2214
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Notes forming past of the financial statements as on 31st March 2024
[Carrency: Indian Rupees(Rs000)]

Assumption regarding the future mortality experience ace set m accordance with the Indin Assured Live
Morrality stanstics (2012-19).

Discount rate ;- The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yiekds of Indian government
secunties at the end of the reporting period for the estimated rerms of obligations

Salary escalation rate:- The esdmates of future salary ncreases rke into account the mflauon, sentonty,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

ii. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant acwanial assumpnons, holding
other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown

below.

31st March, 2023

Increase Decrease
e £0,
Discount eate (0.5% _3.88% 10.05%
movement)
Future salary growth (11.5% 9.997, 5.97%
maovement)
iit. Expected future contsibutions to defined benefit plan
31st March, 2023

1st following year (next reporting period) 20.80
2nd following year 20.78
3td fellowing year 23.59
4th following year 27.50
5th following year 3141
6th following year 30.30
Tth following year 30.74
8th following year 29.81
9th following vear 42.89
1Cth and following years 3,600.55

The waighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 18.39 as on 31st March, 2023

Other long term retirement benefit
The other long term retrement benefit compensated absences 1s recogrsed based on the actusial valuation
report for the relevant period. During the year company has recognised lability for compensated absences
of &s. NIL (Previous year Rs. 479.27).
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37 Refated Party Disclosures :

1 Names of related parries and description of relationship

A Enterprise where control exists
i

=

Holding Company
Ador MMuliproduct Linated
- B Advin & Company Pvt Led

B Others related pary withwhom transactions have been taken place during the year
U 31 Fuwre Technologes Mt Lid

) Ador Welding Tad

wi} Ador Fonlech Lid

) Adira Malkom

v Anawomucals Ador India Tt Led

v} Aruna Advam

vit) 23 Yards Tndin Pyt Led
vaaf) Tvery Last Details

1) Beofooiel Povate Limited (upto 17th August, 2023)

Rl

i) Key management personnel (KMP)
Deep Lalvam
Ninotchka Nagpal (Resigned w.c.f 30th May 2023 )
Tanya Advan: (Resigned wee. F30th May 2023)
Jadn Pokarne (Appointed w.e.f Z1st June 2023}
Sushant Shinde (Appownted w.e.f L3th July 2023)

iiiy Relatives of Key Management Personnel where transactions have taken place
NA

iii} Relatives of Key Management Personnel where transactions have taken place

Reshma Lalvani

B) Transactions with related parties for the year are as follows:

Key Relatives of
Transaction during the year Holding managermeit Key Other rf’,latu:d
Company personnel Management partics
(KMP) Personnel
Purchases of Goods {[Net)
Ador Mula Producrs Ltd. .00 .00 Q.00 0.00
-1,109.22 0.00 0.00 .00
Anatomieals Ador India Pyt Ltd 0.00 0.0} 0.00 -
0.00 0.00 0.00 -700.44
Every Last Details .00 0.00 0.00 36.25
0.00 0.010 0.00 -1.028.50
LExpressphotos 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
.00 0.00 .00 -133.42
Sale of personal Care Product (Net)
. B. Advani & Company Pvt. Lid. 1,419.38 (.00 0.00 0.00
-32.00) 4.00 0.00 0.00
Ador Welding Lid 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.28
.00 0.00 0.00 -383.98
Deep Lalvani 0.00 110,77 0.00 0.00
0.00 -18.08 0.00 0.00
Ninotchka Nagpal 0.00 40.01 0.00 0.00
0.00 -27.26 0.00 0.00
"Tanya Advani 0.00 38.44 0.00 0.00
0.00 -57.20 0.00 0.00
Adityn Malkani 0.00 0.00 .00 019
0.00 - 0.00 -1.69
Agunz Advam 0.00 0L00 0.00 318
0.00 0.00 .00 -
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B

-

Sale of Capital Goods
3D Future Technologies Pyt Led. (.00 ALY [1A21] 52.00
0.6 ALY 1.0 r
1. B. Advani & Company Pyt Led. 1207 1.0 1.tH) .o
= 1KY )] A1) 0.00
Ador Mulnproducts id. 2117 1400 0.0 IA{1]]
- QUG 13,11 (.00
Jaum Polarne 0.00 4U5 (0.t1) 0.00
000 (.01 1100
Sushant Shinde e 2.93 000 000
ALY - 0.0 0.00
License fees and commen area maintenance charges paid (Net)
. B. Advani & Company Pvt. Lid. 000 Q.00 0on -
O 00 0.0 -350L18
Business support charges paid (Net)
. B. Advant & Company Prt, Led, .00 Q.00 0,00 =
00 4.0 0.00 —+98.21
Contd. ...
Treansactions with related parties for the year are as follows: (Contd....
Holding Key Relatives of | Other related
. . Comipany management Key parties
Transaction during the year personmnel Management
(KMP) Personnel
Reimbursement of Expenses
[J. B. Advani & Company Prt. Ltd. 0.00 0.00 040 .00
0.00 0.00 000 -8.41
Anatomicals Ador India Pyt Ted. 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00
0.00 0.00 (300 =218
Other Service Charges (Net)
. B. Advan & Company Pyt Led. 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 Lo -60.00)
Rent Paid
Ador Fontech Tad. 0.00 0.00 000 20000
0.00 0.00 .00 -60.00
Business Suppon Service rendered
Anatormcals Ador Tadia Pyt Tad 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -267.34
Receipt of ICTH
- B. Advam & Company Pvr. 1ad. 38,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.G0O 0.00
Waiver of Inter-company deposit .00 0.00 .00 0.00
- B. Advani & Company Pet. Led. 37,265.39 0.00 0.0 0.00
Interest on Inter-company deposits
|- B. Advani & Company Pvt. Lid. 1,134.94 0.00 (.00 0.00
(.00 (.00 (.00 0.00
‘Waiver of Interest on Inter-company deposit
. B. Advani & Company Fst. Led. 1,021.45 D00 0.00 (.00
.00 200 0.00 .60
Security deposits received
. B. Advani & Company Prt. Lid. 174.60 0.00 0.00 .00
1.00 0.00 0.00 (L0
‘Waiver of Receivables
23 Yards Indin Pyt Ltd .00 G.00 0.00 .00
i) G (.00 121.87
Balances at the yearend : 0.00 000 0.00 £.60
1.06) 00 0.00 -121.87

(Figures in negative represents previous years numbers)

r—
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38 Ratios
] . Ratio Current| Ratio Previous| % of
Particulars Numerator Denominator < - :
period period Variance
Current Ratio Cuttent Asscts Cuerent Liabilities 0.84 227 -63%
Debt-liguity ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Hauity 1.60 0.06 | 2611°%
Drebr service coverage tatio | Famings available for debt Debt Service 4.15) (7.29)] -43%%
scrvice
Retumn on equity tatio Net Profits after taxes — Average Sharcholder’s {1.61) (2.66)] -39
Preference Dividend (it any)  |Equity
Inventory turmover tatio Cost of goods sold OR sales  [Average Inventory 1.77 207| -18%
Trade recetvables marnover  [Net Credir Sales Average Accounts 1745 1333} 31%
ratio Reccivable
Trade payables tumover ratio [Net Credit Purchases Average Trade Payables 1.20 222 -46%
Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Average Working Capital 1.48 283 8%
Net profit ratic Net Profir Net Sales -109%% -83%  17%
Return on capital employed  |Farning before interest and | Net Sales 107 -86%0[  25%
taxes
Return on investment {MV(EL) — MYTI0) — Sum AMY(TO) + Sum [W(t) * NA NA
(6] Cl

For Retun on investments

Ti = End of nme petiod

Ti= Beginning of rime period

t = Specific date falling between Trand ‘L'

MV{TY) = Matket Value at "I

MV (') = Marker Vakue at To

C(t) = Cash inflow, cash outflow or specific date

Wit} = Weight of the net cash flow {i.e. either net inflow or net outflow) on day ‘¢, caleulated as [T1 —¢] / T1
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39 Fair value measurements

I Financial instruments by category:

As at 31st March, 2024
FVTPL Amortised cost

As at 31st March, 2023
FVTPL Amortised cost

Particulars

Financial Assets - Non Current

Ohther non-current financial asscrs (.00 (L0} 1294

Financial Assets - Current

Trade recervables 16.20 2.662.26

Cash and cash equivalents 47188 43.17

Onher current finaneial asset 25.02 3.68
Financial Liabilities - Non Current

Long-term bommowings .00 .00
Financial Liabilities - Current

T'rade payables 6,979.75 48,366.09

Other current Anancial liabilities 255.93 1,893.15

I. Fair value hierarchy

The farr values of the financal asscts and liabilities are incteded at the amount that would be recerved o sell an assct or paid to transfer a liability m an orderly
transachion benveen market pacticipants at the measurement date.

Thus section explams the judgerents and esumates made i determumng the Gur values of the financad instruments that are

{a} recognised and measured at fair value and

(b) measured af amortised cost and for which Eair values e disclosed in the financial statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in detennining fair value, the group has classified 1s Gnancial instraments o the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Level 1; Level 1 huerarchy includes finsncal instruments measured using quoted prices. For example, listed equity instraments that have quoted market price.

Level 2: The fair value of fnancal instruments that ace net traded wn an active marcket {for example, traded bonds, over-the- counter dervatives) 15 deterrmined
using valuation techmques winch maxammse the use of observable market data and rely ag little as possible on entity-specific estunates, 1 all sigrficant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: Tf one or more of the signiftcant inputs 15 not based on observable market data, the instrument s included in level 3. This 1 the case for unlisted equity
securiiies, conungent consideration and indemnification assct included m level 3.

I1. Valuation techniques used to determine fair value
The fair values of security deposits are based on discounted cash flows using a discount rate being incremental borrowing rate {refer note [T below)

IIL. Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value Fair value hierarchy - recurring fair value measurement:

Particula As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
articwiars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets - Non-current
Dreposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 275.93
Mote:

During the periods mentioned above, there have been no teansfers amongst the levels of hierarchy.
The careying amounts of trade receivables, cash and bank balances, other bank balances, non-current leans, carrent Inans, other cuncent financial assct, rrade

payables and other current financial habifities are considered to be approximately equal to the fair value.

The fair values computed above for assets and Labilities measured at amortised cost are based on discounted cash flows using a current borcowing rate. They
are ¢lassificd as Jevel 2 fair values in the faic value hierarchy due to the use of observable nputs.




2 |Financial risk management
The Company’s prncipal financial liabilitics comptise deposits, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
linbilittes is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include current loans, trade and other
receivables, and cash and cash equivalents thae derive direety from 1 operanons,
The Company s exposed to credie risk, market risk and liquadity risk. ‘The Company’s senior management oversces the

) r Juicity PRE £

management of these msks.

A |Credit risk
The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating actvities {primarily for trade receivables) and from its financing activitics
(deposits with banks and other financial instruments).
Credit risk management
To manage credit rsk, the Company follows a pelicy of providing 30-180 days credit ro the customers basis the namire off
customers. The credit limit policy s estblished considering the current cconomic trends of the industry in which the company is
operating.
However, the trade receivables are monitored on a periodic basis for assessing any significant risk of non-recoverability of dues and
provisioa is created accordingly.
Bank balances are held with only high rated hanks and majotity of othet secutity deposits are placed majorly with government
;1gcﬂcics/ public sector undertakings.
Age of receivables that are past duc:

Particulars As at 31st Maech, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Upto 30 days 1,045.43
30-60 davs 16.20 1,120.82
60-90 days 111.59
Nore than 90 days 38442
Total 16.20 2,662.26

B |Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable
price. For the Company, liquidity risk atises from obligadons on account of financial liabilitics — trade payables and other financial
liabilides,
Liquidity risk management
The Company’s management is responsible for liquidity and funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and
pelicies related to such risks are overscen by senfor management. Management monitors the Company’s net liquidity position
through rolling forccasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

C |Market risk

(i) |Price Rigk

‘The company is not exposed to any price risk,

Capital Management

Risk management

The company’s abjectives when managing capital are to

* safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can coatinue to provide returns for sharcholders and benefis
tor other stakchoiders, and

* maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Apare from trade payables and other current labilities, there is no debt on the company. Thercfore, the company manages its
capital and retemn to sharcholders by adequately investing in mutual funds and equiry shares and adjusting the amouns of dividend
paid to the sharcholders. ==
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40

41

42

Contingent liabilities and Commitments

(a) Contingent liabilities

There is no contingent liabilities of the company for the epeorting periods.
{h) Commitments

For operating lease commitments, Refer Note 35

Segment Information
Fhe Company 1s engaged in the business of trading of personal care products. The performance of the Company is
assessed and reviewed by the Chicf Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as a single operating scgment and
accordingly "Personal care products” is the only operating segment.
‘The company ts domiciled in India. ‘The amount of it's revenue from external customer broken down by location of
the customers is shown in table below:

(Amount in Rs.'006G)

Revenue from external customer

As at 3st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
India 15,762.04 64,296.38
Outside Tndia 0.00 .00
Total Revenue 15,762.04 64,296.38

All Non-current assets of the Company are locared in India.

Risk analysis

Company is exposed to a2 number of risks in the defined benefic plans. Most significant risks pertaining to defined
benefits plans and management estimation of the impact of these risks are as follows:

The amount of defined benefit obligation, plan asscts, the deficit thereof and the experience adjustments on plan
assets and plan habilities for the current and previous four years are as follows:

(i) Salary growth risks

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaties of plan
participates. Salary increase considered @ 7.50%. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will
increase the plan's liability.

(ii) Life expectancy / Longevity risks

The present value of the defined benefit plan Hability is calcutated by reterence to the best estimates of the mortality
of plan participants both daring and after their employment. Mortality tables as per Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2006-08) modified Ul is used for during the employment and post retirement respectively. An increase in the life
expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's lizbility. Since the benefits are lump sum in nature the plan
is not subject to longevity sks.

(iii) Interest rate risks

A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan lability.

(iv) Inflation risks

The prescat value of the defined benefit plan liability is caleulated using 5% inflation rate. As such, a decrease in the
mflation rate will increase the plan's Hability.
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43 Details relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriscs:
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

{ay  the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown
separately) remaining unpad to any supplier as at the end of cach ST T
aCCOUNMNg year, 214 20T T

(b} the amount of iterest paid by the buver in terms section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Ace, 2006 along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the _
appointed day during cach accounting year;

() the amount of interest due and payable For the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but bevond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
hicro, Small and Medium Fnterprises Development Act, 2006;

(d) The amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of]
each accounting year; and = B

(¢) the amount of further interest remaining duc and payable even in the
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as
2 deductible expenditure wder section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Unterprizes Development (MSMIED Act, 2006;

44 Other statutory information

1) There are no transactions during the year with struck off companics as at 31 Masch 2024

if) The company has not teaded or invested in erypro curtency or Virtual currency during the year.

i) During the year the Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person or entity including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entitics
identified in any macner whatsoever by or on behalf of company {(ultimate beneficiaries) or (i) provide any guarantee, security or
the like to or behalf of the ultmate beneficiaries. The company has not given any loans except loans to employees and made
inventorics i the marketable equity shares. The company has not given guarantee or provided security.

w) The Company has not received any fund from any personds) or cntity(ies) including foreign entities (funding pary) with the
understanding {(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall (i) directly or indirecdy lender invest in any
mantier whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or (i) provide any guarantee, security or the to or
behalf of the {ulimate beneficiaries) or {iii) provide any guarantee, sceurity or the like o or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries,

v) No proceedings are initiated or pending againse the company for belding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibiton) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988)

45 Exceptional item

Parsticulars Amount
1 1CDD received from }. B. Advani & Company Pyt Lid. 37,265.38
2 Interest on ICD received from J. B, Advani & Company Pyt Ltd. 1,021.45

Total 38,286.83




46 The Company has executed NI with iaterested party/investor for revival of business. The ultimare helding company is
supporting and extending fnancial support to the Company. Moreever the matedal worth Rupees [9.46 lakhs durdng the vear,
The company is retamning all major brands such as Sublime Life, Coccoon and Santic, which creates value for the stakcholders. The
management carried out its own assessment towards fature business plan, interest, ability and liquidity to tun the busicnss activities
and management s contident that the going concern of the business acavity has not impacted.

47 The Cempany has migrated to Tally Prime from Tally ERP 9 during the vear and is 1 the process of establishing necessary

controls and documentations [‘Eg‘[ll‘dilll_' aulit tradl.

48 Previous  year’s  figures  have been  tregrouped/reclassificd  whetever  necessary  to correspond  with  the  eurrent year's

classtfication/disclosure.
Signature to notes to Financial Statements 1 to 48

For Sunil Modi & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Fiirm Registranon No. 14280,
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Sunil Modi Deep A. Lalvani
Partner Chatrman
MMembership No. 042562 DIN: 01771000
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : 8th May, 2024 Date : 8th hay, 2024 Date : 8th May, 2024




